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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dana Rudolf [DRudolf@RSBattorneys corn] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc state fl us 

cc: Martin Friedman. KEMarkwell@uiwater corn 

Subject: 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 05 (Deficiency Response) Itr pdf 

a) Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 

___I 

Thursday, December 22,201 1 4 51 PM 

Docket No 110257 -WS, Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Seminole County by Sanlando 
Utilities Corporation 

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 

mfriedman@,rsbattornevs.com 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 

b) Docket No. 110257-WS 

Utilities Corporation. 

c) Sanlando Utilities Corporation 

d) 4 P a F  

Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Seminole County by Sanlando 

e) 
29, 201 1. 

Sanlando Utilities Corporation's Response to Staffs Deficiency letter dated November 

12/27/2011 



LW omc9c 

ROSE. SUNDSTROM & BENTLBY, UP 

December 22,2011 

VIA E-FILING 

~ n n  Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: Docket No. 110257-WS; Application of Sanlando Utilities Corporation for an 
increase in its Water and Wastewater Rates in Seminole County, Florida 
Our File No. 30057.198 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

While Sanlando Utilities Corporation believes its original filing was in MI 
compliance with the filing requirements as set forth in the Chairman's test year approval 
letter, Sanlando Utilities Corporation has enclosed Revised Schedule B-7 (two pages) 
and Revised Schedule B-8 (one page) in response to the Staffs letter of November 29, 
2011 asserting certain deficiencies in the filing. This documentation should complete the 
required documentation to establish the Official Date of Filing as of this date. 

Should Staff have any questions regarding the enclosed schedules they should not . .  

hesitate to contact me. 

Very truly yours, - 
- ' MARTINS.FRlEI$lAN 

For the Firm 

MSF/der 
Enclosures 

cc: Kirsten Markwell, Manager of Regulatory Accounting (via e-mail) 

766 N. S m  r)lrva, S u m  4030, Lmm Mmy, h n m *  327% (407) 8304331 FAX (407) 830-8522 
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